Antonia Hover

From: Betty Leland

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 7:32 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: FW: From a climate-conscious citizen

Good Morning:
Please place this email in Docket #20250000.
Thanks.

Betty A. Leland, Executive Assistant to Commissioner Art Graham Florida Public Service Commission
bleland@psc.state.fl.us
(850) 413-6024

From: kbeam@climateactionnow.com <kbeam@climateactionnow.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 18, 2025 11:05 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham <Commissioner.Graham@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: From a climate-conscious citizen

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi there,

I am writing to say thank you for the sustainability commitments you have made and initiatives you have supported to
date! | truly believe that climate change is one of the most pressing issues—if not the most pressing issue—we will face
in our lifetimes, and that everyone's contributions have the potential to make a big difference.

Thank you for taking action to protect our planet and build a better future!

Sincerely,
Kaylee Beam



